Delaware Maryland
Arrow Leasing Corp. T/A
Arrow Sanitary Service
1772 Pulaski Highway
Bear, De 19701
Phone: (800) 880-4797 - Fax: (302) 834-4547

Pennsylvania New Jersey
February 15, 2015 20)Q

Town of Elsmere

Attn: Heather A Herold

11 Poplar Street

Elsmere, DE 19805

Email: hherold@townofelsmere.com

RE: Portable Restroom Accommodations for Vilone Park & Fair Grounds Park
Dear Heather,

Thank you in advance for allowing us the opportunity to demonstrate how Arrow
Sanitary Service will continue to provide you with the efficient and reliable service
you deserve. The following information is for portable restrooms accommodations
located at Vilone Park & Fair Grounds Park in Elsmere, DE.

> (2) Standard Portable Restrooms @ $60.00 per month each
1 @ Vilone & 1 @ Fairgrounds w/once a week service

» (2) ADA Restrooms @ $100.00 per month each
1 @ Vilone & 1 @ Fairgrounds w/once a week service

Contract for: March 1 - March 31, 2019

All units will be cleaned, sanitized and deodorized using three to five different types of
cleaner and odor control. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
me at 302-834-4546. We look forward to working with you again this year.

Sincerely,

Rachael K. Hamill |
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Delaware Maryland
Arrow Leasing Corp. T/A
Arrow Sanitary Service
1772 Pulaski Highway
Bear, De 19701
Phone: (800) 880-4797 — Fax: (302) 834-4547

Pennsylvania New Jersey
February 15,2018 28| q

Town of Elsmere

Attn: Heather A Herold

11 Poplar Street

Elsmere, DE 19805

Email: hherold@townofelsmere.com

RE: Portable Restroom Accommodations for Vilone Park & Fair Grounds Park
Dear Heather,

Thank you in advance for allowing us the opportunity to demonstrate how Arrow
Sanitary Service will continue to provide you with the efficient and reliable service
you deserve. The following information is for portable restrooms accommodations
located at Vilone Park & Fair Grounds Park in Elsmere, DE.

» (2) Standard Portable Restrooms @ $60.00 per month each
1 @ Vilone & 1 @ Fairgrounds w/once a week service

» (2) ADA Restrooms @ $100.00 per month each
1 @ Vilone & 1 @ Fairgrounds w/once a week service

Contract for: April 1 — October 31, 2019

All units will be cleaned, sanitized and deodorized using three to five different types of
cleaner and odor control. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact
me at 302-834-4546. We look forward to working with you again this year.

Sincerely,
Dpiost T Fruill
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